MEMORANDUWM

August 5, 1981

TO: Randy Ahlfinger Steve Fintel
Jim Arnold Bud Gerwig
Craig Benson Terry Hogan
Chuck Branson C. B. Wilsonv"

COPY: Elaine Acree
Jef Winsor

FROM: Tom Ferrio

SUBJECT: "LONESTAR" KEYBOARD LAYOUT

The current keyboard layout is attached for your review and
comment. Please try to get your comments back on this pass
by August 14. The following notes apply:

1.

UCL stands for upper case lock and is accessed by
pressing SHIFT and FN. An indicator in the display
shows the UCL mode.

2. c 7 would not actually be printed on
the keyboard to reduce clutter.

3. CNTL is used as on a standard keyboard to generate
other key codes.

4, CNTL and SHIFT are not used in combination.

5. FN (name subject to change) is used to invoke execution
of named routines as in the Sharp 1211.

6. The KANA and ENG keys will be provided for but not be
present on the U.S. product.

7. String recalls a text string assigned to a key (e.g.
||SINH) .

8. CALC is used to perform immediate calculations and has
been added to eliminate modes and the mode key
altogether.

Regards,

—

7 g AT

Tom Ferrio
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